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TO: Human Resource Learning & Development Committee (HRLDC)
Proponent/Program Owner

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 31, 2023

SUBJECT: HHRLDC Conference

The Human Resource Learning and Deuvelopment Committee (HRL.DC) shall sit en bane
on September 4, 2023 ( (-'@m ) at the Division Training Center. The agenda are the
following:

1. Review of the HRD Work and Financial Plan

2. Division Capability Building of Grades 7 and 8 English, Science and
Mathematics Teachers and Head Teachers on the impiementation of the
National Learning Camp Modules with Introduction to HOTS SOLO.

3. Other matters

For information and compliance of all concerned.
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Reference: Division Memorandum 239, s. 2022, Division Memorandum 254, s. 2022,
Division Memorandum 023, s. 2023
Encl: none
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:

HRD L&D HRLDC
IIRDS;‘ ia;’DM_ HRLGC Conference
August 31, 2023

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




